
RFP- Website Redesign and ADA Compliance 

Addendum #8_12.22.2025 

 

1. Project Budget Range 

Is there an anticipated budget range or not-to-exceed amount for the website redesign 
and ADA accessibility compliance implementation? OHPA welcomes vendor's 
recommendations and proposed costs. 

2. Website Hosting Environment 

Could you please clarify where the redesigned website is expected to be hosted? 

• Is OHPA currently hosting the website internally, through a third-party provider, or 
via a government-managed environment?  Currently through a third party.   

• Should the selected vendor assume responsibility for hosting as part of the 
proposal, or should the solution be designed to deploy within an existing hosting 
environment?   OHPA is open to vendor's recommendation. The main goal is to 
follow ADA compliance. 

3. Ongoing Maintenance & Post-Launch Support 

Following website launch and initial compliance certification: 

• Does OHPA anticipate ongoing vendor-provided maintenance and accessibility 
monitoring services?  OHPA is open to vendor's recommendation.  

• If so, should proposers include optional or required pricing for post-launch 
support, content updates, accessibility audits, and compliance reporting?  Yes for 
complete consideration. 

• Is there an estimated annual budget or preferred contract structure for ongoing 
maintenance and accessibility governance?  OHPA will follow the guidance of its 
legal counsel regarding all contractual matters. 

4. Document Remediation Volume 

Is there an estimated number or total page count of public-facing documents that will 
require accessibility remediation as part of the initial project scope? OHPA plans to limit 
its public-facing contents to two (2) pages. 

 


